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FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 1, 2003

TO: Honorable Rodney Ellis, Chair, Senate Committee on Government Organization 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB287 by Ellis, Rodney (Relating to changing the composition of certain state agency 
governing bodies with an even number of members to comply with the changes made to 
Section 30a, Article XVI, Texas Constitution.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would change the composition of certain state agency governing bodies with an even number 
of members to comply with the changes made to Section 30a, Article XVI, Texas Constitution. 
Depending on whether the agencies would be required to either increase or decrease their board 
membership to have an odd number of voting members, the agencies would have a corresponding loss 
or gain in expenses. The loss or gain is determined not to be significant. 

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 301 Office of the Governor, 306 Library & Archives Commission, 318 Commission for 
the Blind, 330 Rehabilitation Commission, 337 Board of Tax Professional Examiners, 
344 Commission on Human Rights, 403 Veterans Commission, 405 Department of 
Public Safety, 411 Commission on Fire Protection, 452 Department of Licensing and 
Regulation, 453 Workers' Compensation Commission, 458 Alcoholic Beverage 
Commission, 464 Board of Professional Land Surveying, 479 State Office of Risk 
Management, 501 Department of Health, 502 Board of Barber Examiners, 504 Texas 
State Board of Dental Examiners, 529 Health and Human Services Commission, 530 
Department of Protective and Regulatory Services, 554 Animal Health Commission, 
694 Youth Commission, 701 Central Education Agency, 802 Parks and Wildlife 
Department, 808 Historical Commission
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